Beeford Parish Council Updates 14th September 2020

<u>Present:</u> Chairman Keith McCloud, Clerk to Parish Council Anne McCloud No Councillors present due to Covid 19 Government Guideline changes.

1. To accept minutes of the meeting – No Parish Council meeting due to Covid 19 guidelines.

2. Matters arising

- a. Unfortunately, our Parish Council meeting scheduled for 14th September was cancelled due to the announcement given by the Government prohibiting social gatherings of more than six people. An update has been received from Mathew Buckley ERYCC that the legislation may contain an exemption for public bodies which would mean it would be legal for parishes to hold face to face meetings. We await confirmation of this and hopefully there may be a possibility of a meeting in October.
- b. BT has notified the Parish Council that they are considering the removal of 18 public payphones in the East Riding which have exceptionally low usage. Over the last 12 months the Beeford payphone was used only **once** and it is becoming difficult to justify the retention of the payphone which is showing signs of neglect. Due to the cancellation of the PC meeting it was therefore agreed remotely by a majority of Councillors that the option was to allow for the removal of the payphone but apply to **adopt the box** so that it can be retained as a local feature in Beeford confirming that the traditional red box plays a significant part in our National Heritage. The cost of adoption by the Parish Council would be £1. BT and Community Heartbeat Trust are working together to help communities turn their

adopted boxes into local medical Access Defibrillators, storing the defibrillator in a well-recognised, safe, weather protected location. The current location of the box in Beeford would be ideal as it is next to the Village Post Office at the busy junction of the A165. This may be a consideration, together with refurbishment of the box. Grants are available and can be discussed in full at the next Parish Council meeting. A notice regarding the adoption has been placed in the notice boards and sent to the Beeford Buzz asking for feedback from the residents of Beeford in relation to the future usage of the box.

5. Correspondence

- a. COVID19 update email has been received from ERYCC local Growth Co-Ordinator in relation to local Business Support and 3 steps to safety, **Prevent, Notice**, **Act** which will be placed on the PC website
- c. NHS held their virtual AGM meeting on Tuesday 15th September 2020 from 5pm. Details of the AGM meeting can be found on their website www.eastridingofyorkshire.nhs.uk d. Alan Bravey, ERYCC forwarded update on the East Riding of Yorkshire Community Response Hub. This will be placed on the Parish Council website.
- e. Re-opening High Street Shops Safely Survey information update received and will be placed on the PC website.

f. Beeford Bowls Club Chairman Cliff Hollingsworth contacted the Council in relation to their plans to erect a Shed within the grounds of the Bowl Club. Neighbouring properties have been advised.

6. Finance

- a. Online banking is now up and running with Yorkshire Bank. All suppliers will be paid via bacs payments. Schedule of accounts will be produced at the end of PC meetings for signature.
- b. Contribution grant for £7000 received from LWFF towards new play equipment in the Play
- c. VAT for 2019/20-year end accounts received from HMRC £331.86p.

7. Planning

Please refer to Planning Portal. www.eastriding.gov.uk/planning-permission

- a. Land and Trees North of 10 Rectory Lane 20/02273/TPO Planning application for the works/removal of trees.
- b. Manor Bungalow Erection of two pairs of semi-detached dwellings 20/12153/PLF a response was submitted to Planning by the Chairman.
- c. Office Block Land East of Warren Business Park, 20/01571/OUT Granted
- d. Dogger Bank Alterations to surface cable 20/01572/STPLF Granted
- e. West Farm, Foston Lane extension of existing Livestock unit 20/01887/PLF Granted
- f. Hornsea Four Project website https://www.hornseaprojects.co.uk/Hornsea-Project-Four

8. Children's Play Area

a. Installation of new Play Area Equipment - scheduled works to commence Mid-October 2020. New installation works will take no more than around a week, play area to be closed off until completed.

9.Lissett Wind Farm - no updates

10. Crime Updates

a. There has been an increase in the number of logs in relation to Anti-Social Behaviour. The message is to continue to report any incidents involving crime and ASB to Humberside Police by telephone 101 (999 in an emergency) or reporting via the online reporting tool found at https://www.eastriding.gov.uk/living/crim-and-community-safety/ant-social-behaviour and www.humbesidepolice.uk

Dated 17th September 2020

Next Parish Council meeting to be advised.